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Built of native sandstone with walls twenty-four inches thick,
Doubs Mill is a banked three story coursed randome stone structure
on the west side of Tuscarora Creek. The building is a square
three bays wide on each side; evidence of stucco on the east side
suggests that the building had been stuccoed. The structure has
been changed by the addition of a one story tin and cinder block
section on the east and reconstruction of the north gable in tin.

According to Tocal tradition, Doubs Mill was built by Charles
Carroll of Carrollton in 1812. However, the varle map of 1808
shows a grist mill in the same approximate location of the existing
mill.

In 1821, the mill was sold by Carroll to Sarah Ann Hoffman. The
Hoffman family owned the property until 1853 when it was purchased
by Mary Copeland for $2,300. Her husband, George W. Copeland,
operated the mill until his death when his son, M. D. Copeland took
over.

The building continued to function as a mill well into the twentieth
century, according to Grove's "History of Carrollton Manor", who
mentions W. Ray Smith as proprietor in 1928.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built of native sandstone with walls twenty-four inches thick, Doubs
Mill is a banked three story coursed random stone structure which
faces south from the west side of Doubs Road beside Tuscarora Creek.

The principle facade is three bays wide; a replaced entrance door is
located in the second bay on the first level, Entranceways are also
located on the second and third levels but have been boarded shut.

Occupying the remaining bays are window openings for 9/6 windows; all
of which are missing except those on the second level. Located over
each bay is a flat brick arch. The north side of the gable has been
radically changed and reconstructed in tin which extends to the west
side of the building.

The east and west sides of the mill are three bays wide. Each bay

is occupied by a 9/6 window opening some of which have been boarded up.
A replaced entrance door is located in the second bay on the east side
of the building which is still stuccoed in some areas of the wall. A
cement landing with entrance porch has been added to accomodate this
entrance. A one story tin and cinder block addition extends on the
east side of the building.

The entire structure is built on a random stone foundation. The

front gable roof is covered with slate and is connected to the build-
ing with a plain boxed cornice in very bad condition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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-—1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
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SPECIFIC DATES 1812 BUILDER/ARCHITECT  Charles Carroll

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to local tradition, Doubs Mill was built by Charles Carroll
of Carrollton in 1812. However, the Varle Map of 1808 shows a grist
mill in the same approximate location of the existing mill.

In 1821, the mill was sold by Carroll to Sarah Ann Hoffman. The
Hoffman family owned the Eroperty until 1853 when it was purchased by
Mary Copeland for $2,300.1 Her husband, George W. Copeland, operated
the mill until his death when his son, M. D. Copeland took over.

In the business directory published with the Titus Atlas of 1873
Copeland's business is listed as the following, "G. W. Copeland,
Adamstown, P. 0. Proprietor 'Manor Mills', manufacturer and dealer

in f]oug, grain, feed and stock raiser, settled in 1852, twenty-eight
acres."

The building continued to function as a mill well into the twentieth
century, according to Grove's "History of Carrollton Manor" who
mentions W. Ray Smith as proprietor in 1928.

Today the mill is used for storage and is deteriorating under the care
of the present owner. Further information on the mill is certainly
available from the John McGrain papers on Mills in Maryland at the
Maryland Historical Society.

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber ES 1; F
2ptlas of Frederick County, Maryland

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

QORGANIZATION DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/4/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 663-8300 ext. 266
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Erederick _Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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